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RELEASE IN 
PART B6 

From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, June 6, 2010 1:12 PM 
To: 
Subject 	 Re: important 

I recommend calling RCH 

	Original Message 	 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 

Sent: Sun Jun 06 12:24:28 2010 
Subject: Re: important 

See what more you can find out. I will talk to you about it on plane. Do I need to talk w RCH or KE or McC? 

	Original Message --- 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Sun Jun 06 10:42:42 2010 
Subject: Fw: important 

From: Rina Amiri 
To: Feldman, Daniel F 

Cc: Holbrooke, Richard; Jones, Paul W; Pauli, Rosemarie; barnettrrubin 
Vikram J; Bommer, Ashley F; Blanc, Jarrett N; Sullivan. Jacob J; Smith, Barbara J. 
Nusraty, Temim H. 
Sent: Sun Jun 06 10:11:07 2010 
Subject: Re: important 

    

    

<barnettrrubin 

 

; Singh, 

    

    

    

Amrullah gave press conference and said that Karzai had lost confidence in him over the attacks on the Peace Jirga.. 

COMISAF and Ambassador Wayne are at the palace right now... 
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